From: SCAAP

To: Lopez, Elva
Subject: State Criminal Alien Assistance Program — FY 2020 SCAAP Award Announcement
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2022 9:07:41 AM

Dear SCAAP Recipient:

The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) is pleased to announce that Fiscal Year (FY) 2020
State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) awards have been processed. The FY
2020 SCAAP award amounts are listed on the SCAAP website. To access FY 2020 SCAAP
award funds, entities must assign users in the Justice Grants System (JustGrants),
electronically accept the award in JustGrants within 45 days, enroll in the Automated Standard
Application for Payments (ASAP), and request payment (drawdown) in ASAP by 12-27-22.

Please note that the notification email from JustGrants included standard language that is
included in all JustGrants award notification emails. While the Entity Administrator must
assign a Grant Award Administrator, Financial Manager, and Authorized Representative for
the SCAAP award to be accepted, financial reports, performance reports, and grant award
modifications are not applicable to SCAAP. In addition, the award closeout is an automatic
process that occurs once the award draw down is conducted in ASAP. No action is required by
the recipient to complete the award closeout.

Please review the following guidance documents below prior to accepting and drawing down
your FY 2020 SCAAP award funds:

e SCAAP award acceptance guide: https://bja.ojp.gov/program/state-criminal-alien-

assista nce-program-scadp/Scaap-awa rd-accepta nce.

 JustGrants roles and entity management:

https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/training/training-entity-management.
o JustGrants self-service guidance document that addresses the most frequently asked

questions about JustGrants system access.
o ASAP resources: https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/resources/asap Note: ASAP enrollment
is required to receive the FY 2020 SCAAP award funds. Please see additional ASAP

information here: https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/taxonomy/term/3616.

For assistance with your JustGrants account, contact JustGrants Support at
JustGrants.Support@usdoj.gov or 833-872-5175 Monday through Friday from 5:00 a.m. to
9:00 p.m. eastern time; Saturday, Sunday, and federal holidays from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

gastern time.

For questions related to ASAP system, please contact the OCFO Customer Service Center by
email at Ask.OCFO@usdoj.gov or 800-458-0786.
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For questions concerning your FY 2020 SCAAP award amount or other award questions,
please email the SCAAP Help Desk at scaap@usdoj.gov or 202-353-4411.

Thank you,
SCAAP Program Team

Bureau of Justice Assistance

This email was sent to elva.lopez@fortbendcountytx.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of:
Department of Justice - Washington, DC
This email originated from outside of the organization. 'messages@public.govdelivery.com' Do

(@7-\URN[®]\\H not click links, open attachments, or respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe. Please forward suspicious emails to the IT Service Desk.
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2020 FL
2020 FL
2020 FL
2020 FL
2020 FL

CORRECTIONS, ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF
MONTGOMERY, COUNTY OF

BENTON, COUNTY OF

POLK, COUNTY OF

PULASKI COUNTY

SEBASTIAN, COUNTY OF

WASHINGTON, COUNTY OF

AMERICAN SAMOA CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNING AGENCY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GREENLEE COUNTY
CORRECTIONS, ARIZONA DEPT OF
COUNTY OF APACHE

COUNTY OF COCHISE

GRAHAM, COUNTY OF

MARICOPA, COUNTY OF

MOHAVE, COUNTY OF

PIMA COUNTY

PINAL, COUNTY OF

SANTA CRUZ, COUNTY OF

YAVAPAI, COUNTY OF

YUMA, COUNTY OF

ALAMEDA, COUNTY OF

BUTTE, COUNTY OF

CALAVERAS, COUNTY OF

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION

CONTRA COSTA , COUNTY OF
COUNTY OF KERN

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO
COUNTY OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF SONOMA
COUNTY OF VENTURA

EL DORADO, COUNTY OF
FRESNO, COUNTY OF
HUMBOLDT, COUNTY OF
KINGS, COUNTY OF

MADERA, COUNTY OF
MARIN, COUNTY OF

ORANGE, COUNTY OF
PLACER, COUNTY OF
PLUMAS, COUNTY OF
RIVERSIDE, COUNTY OF

SAN BENITO, COUNTY OF

SAN BERNARDINO, COUNTY OF
SAN DIEGO, COUNTY OF

SAN JOAQUIN, COUNTY OF
SAN LUIS OBISPO, COUNTY OF
SANTA CRUZ, COUNTY OF
SOLANO COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT
STANISLAUS, COUNTY OF
SUTTER, COUNTY OF

TULARE, COUNTY OF
TUOLUMNE, COUNTY OF
YUBA, COUNTY OF

ADAMS, COUNTY OF
ARAPAHOE, COUNTY OF
ARCHULETA, COUNTY OF
BOULDER, COUNTY OF
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
COUNTY OF MESA

DOUGLAS, COUNTY OF
EAGLE, COUNTY OF

EL PASO, COUNTY OF

ELBERT, COUNTY OF
JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF
LARIMER, COUNTY OF
LINCOLN, COUNTY OF
MONTROSE, COUNTY OF
MORGAN, COUNTY OF
PUEBLO COUNTY GOVERNMENT
TELLER, COUNTY OF

WELD, COUNTY OF

YUMA, COUNTY OF
CORRECTION, CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF
ALACHUA, COUNTY OF
BREVARD COUNTY, THE
BROWARD, COUNTY OF
CHARLOTTE, COUNTY OF
CLAY, COUNTY OF

COLLIER, COUNTY OF
CORRECTIONS, FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
COUNTY OF VOLUSIA
GILCHRIST, COUNTY OF
HARDEE, COUNTY OF
HENDRY, COUNTY OF
HERNANDO, COUNTY OF
HIGHLANDS, COUNTY OF
HILLSBOROUGH, COUNTY OF
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
JACKSONVILLE, CITY OF

LAKE, COUNTY OF

LEE, COUNTY OF

LEON, COUNTY OF

MANATEE, COUNTY OF

Current Salary
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80,630,476.05
6,024,899.41
5,054,006.00
358,487.00
11,078,103.14
2,260,855.29
7,535,583.58
2,771,374.00
716,615.00
357,218,475.17
836,434.00
2,661,293.00
1,554,443.00
75,191,839.00
4,664,985.49
24,112,001.37
8,692,893.03
1,512,656.00
7,303,623.00
6,958,428.80
65,327,506.00
5,077,423.00
1,768,253.74
3,049,905,516.00
38,777,169.98
26,742,742.00
4,095,915.82
4,827,149.00
23,039,669.54
49,320,535.00
5,420,311.45
39,240,980.00
6,018,737.65
8,364,167.10
5,612,033.51
12,901,720.12
109,053,321.00
14,055,950.08
1,056,515.00
110,017,418.00
1,873,546.01
91,966,415.00
85,482,001.00
25,214,220.75
11,410,900.00
12,910,194.00
27,788,399.91
16,365,520.83
5,318,060.55
21,616,443.00
2,855,992.07
4,788,332.00
16,934,752.88
27,595,470.00
374,622.47
9,908,219.00
184,187,100.52
6,485,993.52
9,367,105.66
1,605,648.96
20,690,709.00
775,063.46
22,002,355.00
10,185,232.00
588,865.00
1,908,230.34
1,321,502.06
9,925,861.00
1,052,279.00
16,876,546.85
439,194.00
216,087,107.15
12,395,272.44
15,479,675.84
91,704,772.00
10,202,573.34
5,163,386.00
16,105,827.00
1,010,853,855.00
12,842,423.29
651,493.00
1,138,093.73
1,457,582.23
3,819,931.21
4,421,945.00
65,751,063.00
8,335,380.86
43,108,451.57
9,855,972.03
22,874,615.00
9,012,139.14
16,409,980.17

Current Total
Days
1,653,998
200,237
226,369
8,428
427,530
153,542
244,637
70,300
7,979
15,356,926
27,056
107,136
33,635
2,526,099
213,656
674,561
191,203
19,189
186,951
173,696
925,251
205,554
34,694
45,998,000
462,998
711,924
108,405
83,336
396,231
566,291
144,229
1,111,826
144,143
213,408
177,639
109,962
2,235,333
258,532
19,311
1,387,785
44,215
2,081,582
2,117,658
487,444
203,305
183,229
295,101
556,762
91,175
546,176
52,059
130,408
373,960
327,780
10,259
154,125
7,422,924
201,340
118,516
52,501
627,193
10,376
487,557
197,069
11,308
34,961
31,687
256,230
36,306
274,484
6,848
4,858,194
273,109
631,106
1,328,015
249,759
122,588
298,781
34,952,589
475,312
17,066
46,411
90,128
241,646
168,874
1,114,892
177,163
1,243,771
329,741
652,167
402,236
366,403

Current DHS

Confirmed Days
1,048
0
3,690
0
0
857
5,348
1,825
0
853,023
22
386
154
54,011
398
13,923
61
19,320
2,348
2,486
15,466
1,258
11
2,904,869
13,554
8,609
442
2,983
4,328
7,428
1,722
7,094
331
1,923
2,997
6,433
60,911
2,103
5
28,937
1,797
18,828
42,524
8,493
2,236
1,840
2,875
7,619
1,640
16,449
73
709
5,140
11,934
0
1,170
184,652
2,820
613
1,261
7,472
0
3,343
3,493
0
109
1,194
844
542
6,984
283
45,933
1,115
1,783
0
805
294
16,688
703,073
858
10
2,154
3,029
41
1,433
9,396
1,267
4,542
414
7,390
467
8,105

Current

Unknown Days
5,095
926
5,420
130
1,616
1,642
7,069
1,037
415
112,946
243
837
553
20,417
227
11,464
1,494
575
1,430
848
41,489
3,892
64
1,041,518
25,180
72,614
508
2,941
1,500
28,759
1,054
33,653
994
3,531
13,285
8,351
104,589
6,113
183
32,957
3,437
43,397
10,554
24,246
8,037
4,068
7,902
16,759
2,601
58,770
234
3,209
7,537
10,747
233
6,668
186,741
1,111
610
1,527
21,120
472
1,485
5,298
174
361
682
5,280
425
6,787
479
24,103
3,150
8,299
4,478
354
1,845
11,234
398,842
5,557
82
1,668
739
0
2,827
31,842
1,082
949
302
9,166
2,407
11,841

Current Award Amount
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71,663.00
6,549.00
50,966.00
1,300.00
9,841.00
9,129.00
96,191.00
29,158.00
8,760.00
6,032,925.00
1,951.00
7,507.00
7,953.00
582,301.00
3,539.00
232,297.00
16,721.00
426,888.00
38,203.00
35,202.00
987,011.00
31,087.00
920.00
68,687,249.00
805,890.00
729,411.00
9,075.00
87,257.00
89,283.00
765,480.00
26,996.00
347,554.00
13,534.00
53,121.00
124,514.00
436,578.00
2,011,581.00
109,367.00
2,428.00
1,241,099.00
55,036.00
677,970.00
569,314.00
414,868.00
140,331.00
102,802.00
248,892.00
176,965.00
61,803.00
724,658.00
4,112.00
34,811.00
143,820.00
487,251.00
2,000.00
121,315.00
2,328,326.00
33,235.00
24,574.00
21,514.00
231,131.00
8,191.00
56,984.00
113,689.00
2,130.00
6,257.00
20,292.00
57,012.00
7,188.00
215,422.00
12,180.00
807,434.00
47,437.00
59,801.00
72,675.00
12,386.00
21,649.00
388,219.00
8,236,498.00
41,627.00
840.00
24,048.00
16,195.00
177.00
27,648.00
592,867.00
28,257.00
48,598.00
5,504.00
146,384.00
15,538.00
223,869.00
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2020 sC
2020 sC
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2020 TX
2020 TX
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2020 TX
2020 TX
2020 TX
2020 TX
2020 TX
2020 TX

WESTMORELAND COUNTY

CORRECTIONS & REHAB, PR DEPT OF
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

AIKEN, COUNTY OF
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
COUNTY OF RICHLAND
DORCHESTER, COUNTY OF
GREENWOOD, COUNTY OF
HORRY, COUNTY OF
LAURENS, COUNTY OF

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS (INC)

YORK, COUNTY OF

CORRECTIONS, SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF

MINNEHAHA, COUNTY OF
PENNINGTON, COUNTY OF

CORRECTION, TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF

HAMBLEN, COUNTY OF
HAMILTON, COUNTY OF
KNOX, COUNTY OF
MONTGOMERY, COUNTY OF
RUTHERFORD, COUNTY OF
SUMNER, COUNTY OF
ANDREWS, COUNTY OF
ANGELINA, COUNTY OF
BAILEY, COUNTY OF
BASTROP COUNTY

BEE, COUNTY OF

BELL, COUNTY OF

BEXAR, COUNTY OF
BOWIE, COUNTY OF
BRAZORIA, COUNTY OF
BRAZOS, COUNTY OF
BREWSTER, COUNTY OF
BROWN, COUNTY OF
BURNET, COUNTY OF
CALDWELL, COUNTY OF
CAMERON, COUNTY OF
CHAMBERS COUNTY
COLLIN, COUNTY OF
COMAL COUNTY

COOKE COUNTY
COUNTY OF CASTRO
COUNTY OF HOCKLEY
CRANE COUNTY
DALLAM, COUNTY OF
DALLAS, COUNTY OF
DEAF SMITH, COUNTY OF
DENTON, COUNTY OF
ECTOR, COUNTY OF

EL PASO, COUNTY OF
ELLIS, COUNTY OF

FORT BEND, COUNTY OF
FREESTONE, COUNTY OF
GALVESTON, COUNTY OF
GILLESPIE, COUNTY OF
GOLIAD, COUNTY OF
GONZALES COUNTY, TEXAS
GRAYSON, COUNTY OF
GREGG, COUNTY OF
HARRIS, COUNTY OF
HARRISON, COUNTY OF
HAYS, COUNTY OF
HEMPHILL, COUNTY OF
HENDERSON, COUNTY OF
HIDALGO, COUNTY OF
HILL, COUNTY OF

HOOD, COUNTY OF
HUNT, COUNTY OF
HUTCHINSON, COUNTY OF
JACKSON, COUNTY OF
JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF
JOHNSON, COUNTY OF
KAUFMAN, COUNTY OF
KENDALL COUNTY

KERR, COUNTY OF
KLEBERG, COUNTY OF
LAMAR, COUNTY OF

LEE, COUNTY OF
LIMESTONE, COUNTY OF
LUBBOCK, COUNTY OF
MATAGORDA, COUNTY OF
MAVERICK, COUNTY OF
MC LENNAN, COUNTY OF
MEDINA, COUNTY OF
MILAM, COUNTY OF
MONTGOMERY, COUNTY OF
MOORE, COUNTY OF
NACOGDOCHES, COUNTY OF
NAVARRO, COUNTY OF
NUECES, COUNTY OF
OCHILTREE, COUNTY OF
ORANGE, COUNTY OF
PALO PINTO, COUNTY OF
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7,158,361.65
115,056,000.00
92,379,452.00
3,835,524.54
2,903,312.08
18,560,598.56
7,645,414.00
3,539,566.88
1,477,100.76
10,732,667.14
1,509,300.38
106,173,352.00
4,537,118.68
24,083,060.00
6,451,952.00
5,784,811.70
97,653,824.00
1,667,837.44
12,856,012.00
13,761,265.44
3,989,957.00
4,743,498.00
5,158,244.53
824,556.35
1,646,375.43
893,142.00
3,644,332.01
717,716.21
11,278,233.08
47,859,322.42
7,509,213.16
8,774,705.91
5,990,573.00
539,777.63
1,262,204.47
3,492,421.00
1,574,487.50
9,536,271.00
1,953,466.71
17,694,842.00
4,636,217.00
1,886,017.96
341,232.49
688,227.61
290,226.00
579,569.00
77,432,231.11
753,971.32
15,058,208.00
5,994,465.00
36,813,277.95
5,302,636.93
15,092,157.00
308,006.15
15,064,447.22
1,048,599.00
345,263.21
1,108,992.71
5,049,269.00
5,095,040.58
105,486,485.00
1,721,224.65
6,654,753.22
286,789.00
3,270,913.00
14,090,611.00
1,234,209.87
1,523,585.00
2,519,436.74
853,311.26
727,819.47
11,175,209.00
9,213,506.00
3,802,982.76
1,337,363.58
1,830,503.46
1,327,526.42
1,338,812.00
653,648.00
1,388,697.74
14,489,827.17
944,232.00
1,031,160.31
8,537,659.00
919,236.00
1,352,312.57
12,821,176.70
686,527.15
1,588,417.00
2,941,924.64
9,344,788.78
645,876.09
2,554,761.91
1,198,437.68

224,840
3,956,904
969,180
146,990
63,618
430,825
295,243
92,938
62,850
272,482
95,713
6,841,276
188,571
1,445,091
147,876
226,994
8,685,175
154,754
591,512
544,570
176,287
331,586
291,319
19,540
92,089
27,429
104,301
39,841
305,811
1,526,905
254,766
305,925
246,612
15,241
57,692
132,496
68,247
419,005
43,673
385,330
103,882
65,912
6,410
32,213
3,524
14,356
1,788,639
26,648
420,534
236,885
831,515
172,254
326,507
7,101
387,859
24,504
4,515
25,385
141,682
237,801
3,182,703
95,750
195,229
3,188
137,418
425,156
49,988
62,608
110,935
19,174
19,313
267,292
320,069
149,371
25,762
48,609
39,603
50,868
24,204
48,507
439,684
46,355
82,012
418,455
29,881
51,690
345,994
16,005
96,576
89,381
363,503
7,255
69,784
48,996

373
7,024
27,980
1,852
3,753
26,280
509
674
500
4,325
12
91,287
1,747
6,054
393
324
33,252
826
6,274
512
475
5,556
1,570
445
874
150
4,436
76
3,101
8,958
505
3,170
5,693
21

0
1,708
371
30,401
607
11,582
1,370
1,986
704

0

171
125
31,936
684
19,390
320
9,239
293
218
187
7,857
1,117
115
1,193
2,287
2,090
209,590
820
7,167
54
1,232
65,341
766
641
544

60
1,092
1,137
4,101
2,754
906
1,081
485
162
693
102
2,731
259
135
11,723
76

136
21,053
1,423
425
1,660
2,960
743
368
204

1,586
34,164
23,642
1,044
2,587
2,784
2,372
1,467
225
2,169
564
48,081
1,166
8,484
2,026
615
76,095
2,297
6,286
152
7,920
6,873
2,475
333
1,613
207
3,452
635
9,841
40,552
694
2,548
4,818
36
1,145
524
1,470
24,234
1,289
9,985
4,987
1,497
565
137

0

618
47,063
1,289
13,091
2,021
16,174
3,085
33,681
109
6,541
1,877
0

609
885
4,089
49,264
1,552
4,296
0

320
26,973
630
514
2,042
753
352
2,421
3,222
2,210
543
1,570
514
339
835
419
2,452
120
1,679
9,786
323
660
4,369
1,504
1,391
2,183
4,533
181

88

159
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15,115.00
286,616.00
1,252,418.00
19,607.00
74,564.00
337,604.00
18,042.00
20,150.00
4,454.00
66,641.00
2,142.00
560,554.00
18,081.00
60,436.00
25,462.00
5,939.00
300,839.00
8,253.00
69,365.00
4,439.00
45,064.00
44,846.00
17,901.00
8,435.00
11,049.00
2,919.00
70,708.00
3,062.00
116,560.00
375,437.00
8,874.00
42,023.00
65,299.00
503.00
5,888.00
15,551.00
10,310.00
318,743.00
20,972.00
253,121.00
69,023.00
25,595.00
17,310.00
688.00
3,849.00
7,243.00
856,696.00
13,859.00
299,951.00
14,236.00
280,075.00
24,783.00
368,646.00
3,328.00
143,114.00
31,940.00
2,403.00
20,499.00
29,690.00
32,836.00
2,282,016.00
10,588.00
101,195.00
1,328.00
9,804.00
801,901.00
8,825.00
7,205.00
14,276.00
8,605.00
14,367.00
36,783.00
54,070.00
32,388.00
19,478.00
25,023.00
8,493.00
3,262.00
10,417.00
3,618.00
43,596.00
2,016.00
5,424.00
112,281.00
2,974.00
5,030.00
251,291.00
31,842.00
7,289.00
31,816.00
48,191.00
21,864.00
4,439.00
2,278.00



